From: EIR Compliance

To:

Subject: 20250711 - EIR - Data Supplied
Date: 11 July 2025 09:31:00

Reference Number: EIR

Dear

| refer to your request for information submitted to Yorkshire Water dated 25™
June 2025.

“we would like to request any sewer flood history at the site (Wakefield Road,
Sowerby Bridge, Halifax, West Yorkshire, HX6 2UX ) held by Yorkshire Water.”

Please find below the data which you have requested.

We cannot find any records of external flooding history at this site. As such for the
purpose of EIR we applied exemption 12(4)(a), a public authority may refuse to
disclose information to the extent that it does not hold that information when an
applicant’s request is received.

With regards to internal flood to obtain the information that has been requested
you need to contact SafeMove who have an established business process,
CON92DW. You can contact SafeMove:

e Via telephone: 0333 220 6664, or

e Via email: safemove@yorkshirewater.com

e https://www.safe-move.co.uk/commercial-searches/con29dw-

commercial/



mailto:safemove@yorkshirewater.com
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.safe-move.co.uk%2Fcommercial-searches%2Fcon29dw-commercial%2F&data=05%7C02%7CEIR%40yorkshirewater.co.uk%7C02b596b2dabf40193c7b08ddad812653%7C92ebd22d0a9c4516a68fba966853a8f3%7C0%7C0%7C638857492397771338%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jnNdw%2FDL6w8mJR2mI5hSFZ2loV8PyneCJISjN23Kz%2BU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.safe-move.co.uk%2Fcommercial-searches%2Fcon29dw-commercial%2F&data=05%7C02%7CEIR%40yorkshirewater.co.uk%7C02b596b2dabf40193c7b08ddad812653%7C92ebd22d0a9c4516a68fba966853a8f3%7C0%7C0%7C638857492397771338%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jnNdw%2FDL6w8mJR2mI5hSFZ2loV8PyneCJISjN23Kz%2BU%3D&reserved=0

We trust that the provision of this data satisfies your request. In accordance with
the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, if you are not satisfied with this
reply to your request you can ask for an internal review. A request for an internal
review must be submitted within 40 working days by contacting the Data
Protection Team.

Thank you for contacting Yorkshire Water.

Yours sincerely,

Data Protection Team

Email: EIR@Yorkshirewater.co.uk
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